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From: Claire Johnson @hydrogenmobilityaustralia.com.au>
Sent: Sunday, 25 February 2018 1:37 PM
To: EIC
Subject: RE: Inquiry into Electric Vehicles - Transcript
Attachments: 75.pdf; 74.pdf; 73.pdf; 72.pdf

Hi Christina 
 
Please see my changes in the four documents attached. 
 
In relation to the question on notice, please see response below:  
 
Q: How much water do you need to create the electrolysis process? 
A: To produce 1kg of hydrogen, nine times the amount of water is necessary, i.e. nine litres. 
 
Many thanks 
Claire 
 
Claire Johnson 
Chief Executive Officer 
Hydrogen Mobility Australia 
 

 
  
t: +61  
e: @hydrogenmobilityaustralia.com.au 
w: hydrogenmobilityaustralia.com.au 
  

From: EIC [mailto:eic@parliament.vic.gov.au]  
Sent: Monday, 19 February 2018 4:29 PM 
To: @hydrogenmobilityaustralia.com.au' @hydrogenmobilityaustralia.com.au> 
Cc: EIC <eic@parliament.vic.gov.au> 
Subject: Inquiry into Electric Vehicles - Transcript 
 
Dear Ms Johnson, 
 
On the behalf of the Economy and Infrastructure Committee, I would like to pass on our appreciation for the 
evidence you provided on 13 February 2018, for the Committee’s Inquiry into Electric Vehicles. 
 
Attached is a copy of your evidence for you to review and return to the Committee, by email (if possible) to 
eic@parliament.vic.gov.au or by post. 
 
When making corrections to the transcript, please be mindful of the following: 
 

1. Only corrections which are deemed necessary to ensure the accuracy of the transcript may be made. 
Corrections which materially alter sense or fact may not be accepted by the Committee. 

2. Corrections must be signed by the witness. 
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The easiest way to mark these changes is for you to print the transcript, mark any changes by hand, then scan the 
marked up copy and email back. 
 
Please return the corrected copy of evidence by close of business Monday 26 February 2018. Transcripts will then be 
tabled with the Committee’s report. If no corrections are received the Committee will accept the transcript without 
change.  
 
Please note that the transcript is a formal record of your presentation and may be cited in the Committee’s final 
report. 
 
At the hearing, the following matters were taken on notice: 

1. How much water do you need to create the electrolysis process? (page 72) 
 
Could you please respond to these matters once you have obtained the relevant information. 
 
Once again, thank-you for your valuable input. 
 
Best regards 
 
 
Christina Smith 
Administrative Officer - Standing Committees (Mon – Wed)  
Department of the Legislative Council 
Parliament of Victoria | Spring Street | East Melbourne | 3002  
613 8682 2834  | Christina.Smith@parliament.vic.gov.au 

@VicParliament |  facebook.com/VicParliament | parliament.vic.gov.au 

 
 




